ueensway House

Queensway
Hatfield
Herts AL10 OLR
01707 272750
Ms Ka Ng
Council Offices
The Campus

Welwyn Hatfield Council
Welwyn Garden City
Herts AL8 6AE

5 September 2019

Dear Ms Ng,
The Borough of Welwyn Hatfield (Various Car Parks)(Off Street Parking Places)

| refer to the notice of proposed off street parking places at various car parks in Hatfield.
Schedule 3 — Allocation of Parking Permits proposes that Resident Permits be allocated at 1
permit per eligible address. | believe that this proposal discriminates against residents of
town centre properties as elsewhere in the district where on street parking permits have
been brought in properties are able to purchase additional permits, why are we being treated
differently?

My partner travels in excess of 35 miles to work starting at 7am working three days on three
days off, | myself work at Cheshunt and need a car to reach my place of employment as it is
nigh on impossible to use public transport to make such a journey. We are now surrounded
by Permit Parking Zones so we don’t even have the opportunity of parking close to, but
outside of the town centre.

| trust that my objection will be given due consideration and that the 1 permit per eligible
property be amended taking into mind my objection.

Yours faithfully,






